Zeeshan Ahmed

Lab Engineer

Military College of Signals

Email: zeeshan.engr08@gmail.com

Contact: 0000000000

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/zeeshan-ahmad-khan-86029a45/



About

Dr. Zeeshan Ahmed is working as Lab Engineer in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Zeeshan Ahmed has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 48, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Military College of Signals

Lab Engineer	2020- Present
Experience	
BE in Telecommunication Government College University Faisalabad , Pakistan	2008 - 2012
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
MS in Communication	2014 - 2018

Lab Engineer2013 - 2020Pakistan Navy Engineering College2013 - 2020

Lab Engineer2013 - 2020Pakistan Navy Engineering College (NUST) , Habib Rehmatullah Road Karsaz Karachi2013 - 2020

Hardware Design Engineer 2011 - 2013

TeReSol Pvt Ltd , Sector H DHA Phase 2 Islamabad

Awards

Professional Memberships

PEC Since 2013

Research Articles

Dual band monopole antenna based on metamaterial structure with narrowband and UWB resonances with reconfigurable quality

Samaneh Heydari Kioumars Pedram Zeeshan Ahmed Ferdows B. Zarrabi

AEU - International Journal of Electronics and Communications, Volume 81, Pages 92-98

Impact Factor: 2.115 | **Quartile:** 2 | **Citations:** 48 **DOI:** https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aeue.2017.07.015

2017